From: rachael@cotransco.com

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

Cc: "Bennett, Rachael"

Subject: Request for Contribution Distribution GLSTC 614
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:03:54 PM
Attachments: Earmark request form Bracken Road.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Roxanne,

Please find attached the Request for Contribution Distribution form for the GLDTC for their Bracken
Road project (GLDTC #614.) Please let me know if you need anything else in order to process the
distribution of the funds.

Best regards,

Rachael D. Bell
Chief Financial Officer
CoTransCo

2123 Old Spartanburg Rd., #334
Greer, SC 29650
864-483-4371


mailto:rachael@cotransco.com
mailto:AnchetaRM@scdot.org
mailto:RBennett@greenvillecounty.org

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This
form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated crganization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this

form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization befare the funds can be disbursed.

Failure to provide all requested information will delay the disbursement of funds. Please return completed form to Roxanne Ancheta, AnchetaRM@scdot.org

Amount __State Agency Providing the Contribution ; Purpose
52,900,000.00(U120 - Department of Transportation Bracken Rd. Reclaim/Rehabilitate, Widen to three lanes & reconfigure signal at US 25

: ‘ _ Organization Information Organization Conta ormatio
mum_E Name GLDTC Contact Name |Ruth Sherlock
SCEIS Vendor # 7000177688 Position/Title [Chairman GLDTC
SCEIS Vendor Address 301 University Ridge, Suite N-2000, Greenville, SC 29601 Telephone (864) 991-5069
Tax ID# 57-6000356 Email ruthburnssheriock@gmail.com
Entity Type Other
Pia A 0 g0 0 ese o he spe

: Description S Budget : Explanation

Reclaim/rehabilitate and widen to 3 lanes from bridge to beyone US-25 $6,011,246.77 construction, Greenville County pays all overruns

Grand Total| $6,011,246.77

e B T Emmm.m nx_u_mms..gwé Eﬂm funds will be used to provide a public g:.m:ﬁ« .
Per SCDOT crash analysis, reducing from 4 lanes to 3 will reduce chance of accidents. Distric Three recommendation is the reduce to three lanes

Last updated: August 2022





Oﬁmm:_mmn_oz Certifications
1) O_,wm:_Nmﬁ_o: zmﬂmg m_<mm assurance ﬁ:m.ﬁ no nm_ao: m:m__ upon gm wqoc_:% of race, creed, color, or national origin, be mxnmmamn_ from participation in, be am:_ma ﬂ:m _um;mE Qn or be ogo..s._mm
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2} Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) qum:_um”_g certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

ANk 5

O@m__«vmmw:hm_mmrv\ et Title

U MU U~ Q8

Printed Name Date _ I

. - ; ooy - -

. Certi .n..m.ﬁ_.oam of State Agency Providing no:n_._c::c:....
S mﬁmﬁm >mm:n< certifies ﬂrmﬁ Sm u_mssma mxum:a_ﬁcﬂm m__m:m with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the munﬂov:mzo:m mnﬂ
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and
the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name

Last updated: August 2022






